VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Williamson, Alec

Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2008 9:26 AM

To: Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron; White, John; Preedy, Matt; Smith, Helena Kennedy; Greco, Theresa

Cc: Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant); Robison, Jim (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Parsons,
Jim; Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Morrison, Mike (Consultant)

Subject: SAC Cost Estimate Q&A tomorrow

Attachments: Cost Estimate Q and A 11-21-08 ARW.doc

Hi everyone- | thought the attached information might be useful as we go through questions tomorrow on cost with
the SAC on the bored tunnel option. This may also be useful in deciding which options WSDOT thinks should be
carried forward and developed into hybrid scenarios. The numbers in the tables are all very rough approximations of
course at this early stage of planning.

Please let me know if you have questions or would like to discuss this further.

Thanks,
Alec

7/13/2009



